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MEMORANDUM 

To: Senate Public Health and Welfare Committee 

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: March 5, 2025 

Subject: Bill Brief on House Bill 2284 
 
 

House Bill 2284 directs the department of administration to adopt written policies 

governing the negotiated procurement of managed care organizations to provide state medicaid 

services pursuant to a contract with the Kansas program of medical assistance. 

 Section 1 (b) states that such policy shall include a prohibition on the destruction of 

records, an adoption of a tiebreak procedure if the evaluation process involves scoring by 

individuals or committees and a requirement to be transparent with the legislature during each 

step of the procurement process. 

 The house committee added language in subsection (b)(4) to add an appeals process, 

which would be overseen by an appeals committee. Paragraph (4) sets out the membership of 

this appeals committee and that the committee shall oversee and adjudicate appeals in 

accordance with policies adopted by the department of administration.  

 Section 1 (c) states that the policies shall be adopted and implemented prior to July 1, 

2026. 

 House Bill 2284 would take effect on July 1, 2025, after publication in the statute book 

and passed the house on a vote of 120-3. 
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